
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
PENSACOLA STATE COLLEGE 
1000 COLLEGE BOULEVARD 

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32504-8998 
 

July 24, 2012 
 

ITB 1-2012-12013 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO 
INVITATION TO BID (ITB) ON THE PENSACOLA CAMPUS SIGN 

 
 
The following questions were submitted by the July 24, 2012, 4:00 pm deadline.  The answers are as 
follows: 
 

Q1. Will a bid bond be required?  
A1. No 
 
Q2. Will P&P bonds be required of the successful bidder?  
A2. No 
 
Q3. Cast aluminum letters, what font is being used?  
A3. Times New Roman 
 
Q4. The drawings call for the 28” tall cast aluminum letter to have a dark bronze finish.  Is this to be a 
painted finish or an anodized one? 
A4. Anodized, not painted. 
 
Q5. Drawing A-101, Note 4 under “Elevation General Notes” mentions an existing sign.  Please confirm 
this sign has already been purchased.  If so, are we to include the installation in our pricing? 
 A5. The electronic sign and the sign installation is by the College and not part of this bid. 
 
Q6. No information is provided regarding how the site is to be left with regard to sod, landscaping and 
irrigation. 
A6. The College will provide the landscape around the sign once the work is complete.   
 
All other requirements remain the same. 
 
 
 

Cassie Boatwright 

Director of Purchasing 
and Auxiliary Services 
 
 
Please acknowledge and return this addendum with your proposal.  If you have already submitted a 
proposal, please return this addendum, with signed acknowledgment, by the proposal opening deadline, 



July 31, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. Addendum acknowledgment cannot be faxed or emailed. 
 
 
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGED BY: _________________________________ 
 
FIRM ENTITY: ___________________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE OF REPRESENTATIVE: ___________________________________ 


